
	

	

	
	
	
	
July 22, 2016 
 
Dear Bidder, 
 
Notice of Intent to Award Contract:  IRFP 16‐251 Researcher for the History of 
President Franklin Delano Roosevelt’s visit 
 
There was no response to the IRFP 16‐251. 
 
Pursuant to City Purchasing Code, in the event no bids or proposals are received, 
City staff is empowered to negotiate on the open market an agreement for products 
and/or services that meet the City’s requirements and are cost‐effective. 
 
This letter is to notify you that the City, after reviewing open market proposals, are 
recommending the contract be awarded to Jim Duran. 
                     
Thank  you  for  your  interest  in meeting  the  needs  of  the  City  of  Boise.    Your 
participation in the process is appreciated. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

	
Tammi Leatham 
	
Tammi Leatham 
Purchasing Specialist 
Boise City Purchasing 
208‐384‐3716 

	


